MARIPOSA COUNTY

Public Works - 209-966-2498

RESOLUTION - ACTION REQUESTED 2021-573
MEETING: October 12, 2021

TO: The Board of Supervisors
FROM: Shannon Hansen, Interim Director of Public Works & Transportation
RE: Waive Encroachment Fees and Designate the Mariposa Town Trunk or

Treat a County Sponsored Event

RECOMMENDATION AND JUSTIFICATION:
Waive Encroachment Permit Fees and Designate the Mariposa town Trunk or Treat as

a County Sponsored Event on October 31, 2021 from 4:30 PM Until 7:30 PM.

This is the 7th year that this event has been sponsored by Mariposa Safe Families and
the County and is an event that provides for a safe Trick or Treat Halloween
Experience for the Youth of Mariposa County. This annual event is well attended and
has been very successful in past years.

Mariposa Safe Families has been consulting with the Mariposa County HHSA to insure
that this year’s event is held within Safe and Healthy Guidelines.

BACKGROUND AND HISTORY OF BOARD ACTIONS:
The Board has approved this event as a County Sponsored Event along with fee

waivers in the past.

ALTERNATIVES AND CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION:
Do not approve, the organizers will not have sufficient funds to conduct this event and

it would be cancelled.

ATTACHMENTS:
Trunk or Treat Flyer 2021 (PDF)
Trunk or Treat Registration 2021 (DOCX)

RESULT: ADOPTED BY CONSENT VOTE [UNANIMOUS]

MOVER: Rosemarie Smallcombe, District I Supervisor

SECONDER: Tom Sweeney, District II Supervisors

AYES: Rosemarie Smallcombe, Tom Sweeney, Marshall Long, Wayne Forsythe
EXCUSED: Miles Menetrey
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